



Hampus Thofte

Partner

Hampus Thofte is a member of Mannheimer Swartling's Mergers & Acquisitions practice group and is based in the firm's office in New York. He advises Nordic clients in connection with the sale and purchase of assets and operations in the US, as well as US clients in matters relating to the Nordic market. Hampus also advises Nordic clients on corporate law and transaction-related issues. He joined the firm in 2003 and has been a partner since 2013. He is a member of both the New York State Bar Association and The Swedish Bar Association. He holds L.L.M. degrees from Stockholm University and Pace Law School and an MBA from the University of Stockholm.

ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling
Advokatbyrå
101 Park Avenue
Suite 2503
New York NY 101 78, USA

PHONE

+1 212 682 05 80

MOBILE

+1 917 293 34 36

FAX

+1 (212) 682 09 82

E-MAIL

hampus.thofte@msa.se

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2016-

Local Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2013-2015

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, New York, 2005-2013

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, Stockholm, 2003-2005

EDUCATION

LL.M. Comparative Law (Pace Law School, 2008)

LL.M. (Stockholm University, 2003)

Graduate in Economics/Business Administration (Stockholm University, 2003)

LANGUAGES

Swedish

English

AWARDS

Selected by Thomson Reuters' Super Lawyer magazine as a "*Rising Star*" in the New York Metro Area in 2013, 2014 and 2015.

MEMBERSHIP

Swedish Bar Association, 2011

Association of the Bar of the City of New York

New York State Bar Association, 2009